M/S. J.N. TRADING COMPANY

MAROBERIA, GOPAL NAGAR PO, KOLAGHAT , WB -721130
Email: jntradingcompany0@gmail.com

ORIGINAL

Bill of Supply
Bill To
Travel Food Services Private Limited (Kolkata)

N.S.C.B. INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT VIP Road, Kazi Nazrul
Islam Sarani, Dum Dum, Kolkata, West Bengal, 700052

Item Name Quantity

Invoice Details

Invoice No.: 66
Date: 07-10-2024
Time: 03:35 PM

Price/ Unit

10 MM SADDLE CLAMP 4 ¥130.00 ¥520.00
Total 4 ¥520.00
Sub Total ¥520.00

Invoice Amount In Words: Five Hundred and Twenty Rupees only
Total ¥520.00
Terms and conditions: Thank you for doing business with us. Received 20.00
Balance ¥520.00

Bank Details For: M/S. J.N. TRADING COMPANY
Name: Bandhan Bank Limited, Paikpari ’
Account No.: 20100029563961 M /(?r/\a\ A
A2y o |
IFSC code: BDBL0O001415 =
Account Holder's Name: J N TRADING COMPANY Authorized Signatory
Acknowledgment
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Approval required

From Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>

Date Mon 07-10-2024 15:43

To  Santanu Roy <santanu.roy@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc infojagannathenterprise@gmail.com <infojagannathenterprise@gmail.com>

FYI

With Regards
Chandan Kumar Das
Travel Food Services
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From: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 07 October 2024 12:53

To: Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Approval required
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From: Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 07 October 2024 12:41

To: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Approval required

Dear Sir,
Please approved 4 packet China saddle for Irish House rope light fitting.

With Regards
Chandan Kumar Das
Travel Food Services
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